
PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, February 03, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- January 6, 2022 

Requests 
5. Request by Jim Carlisle for a side yard setback variance at 113 Cherry Point. Presently 

zoned R-1 [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4]. 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on 

Scott Road/Sammons Industrial Parkway from C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 

002, District 3].* 
7. Request by Matt Fleming, agent for Carolyn Walton c/o Carol W. Williams to rezone 

32.11 acres on Loch Way from AG to R-1. [Map 095A, Parcel 011, District 2].* 

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 
8. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman 

Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 066001, District 3].* 

9. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman 

Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 066002, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on February 15, 2022 at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

1



Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes- January 6, 2022

3



 

 

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

Thursday, January 06, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alan Foster called meeting to order at 6:30pm 

2. Attendance 

Present: Chairman Alan Foster, Member Maurice Hill, Member Martha Farley, Member 

Harold Jones, Member John Mitchell, Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews, Angie Larson 

Ms. Courtney Andrews called the Attendance. 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Lisa Jackson read the Rules of Procedures. 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes-November 4, 2021 & December 2, 2021 

 

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to approve the November 4, 2021 & December 

2, 2021, minutes 

Second: Member Farley. 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

Requests 
5. Request by Kent Campbell, agent for Housworth Properties LLC for a rear yard setback 

variance at 287 Parks Mill Road. Presently zoned C-1 [Map 070A, Parcel 065, District 1]. 

Mr. Kent Campbell represented this request. 

 

Mr. Campbell stated that they mistakenly applied for a 30-foot encroachment into the 50-

foot setback and the intention was to apply for a 10 foot encroachment. Thus, positioning the 

structure 20 feet from the rear property line. Now they are requesting a 10-foot setback 

variance being 40 feet from the rear property line. This would accommodate the building in 

the rear and allow 60 feet of paved driving space between both buildings. Due to the existing 

terrain, the buildings were positioned outside of the 50-foot setback, they would need over 

10 feet of retaining wall. Shifting the buildings 10 feet into the setback would reduce the 

height of the retaining wall to half or a third of the 10 feet. Additionally, this would give 

them 60 feet of safe operating space between the two buildings. The applicant agreed with 

the conditions set by staff to erect a solid fence and 30-foot landscape strip. 

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot rear yard setback variance, being 40 

feet from the rear property line at 287 Parks Mill Road [Map 070A, Parcel 065, 

District 1] with the following conditions: 

 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 30-foot undisturbed vegetated 

buffer along the property lines that abut Map 070A, Parcel 066 

4



 

 

2) The developer shall install a 6-foot privacy screened fence along the outer 

border of the required 30-foot buffer in the first condition of this same request    

 

Mr. Hill stated that he was glad the item was tabled so that the necessary accommodations 

were able to be made. 

 

Motion: Member Hill made the motion to approve the request by Kent Campbell, agent 

for Housworth Properties LLC for a 10-foot rear yard setback variance, being 40 feet 

from the rear property line at 287 Parks Mill Road [Map 070A, Parcel 065, District 1] with 

the following conditions: 

 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 30-foot undisturbed vegetated 

buffer along the property lines that abut Map 070A, Parcel 066 

2) The developer shall install a 6-foot privacy screened fence along the outer 

border of the required 30-foot buffer in the first condition of this same request    

 

Second: Member Farley. 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on 

Scott Road from C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002, District 3]. * 

This item was removed from the agenda. 

 

New Business 

Confirmation of attendance to the 2022 Winter GAZA Conference 

 

Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:43 P.M. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Alan Foster 

Director      Chairman 
 

5



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Jim Carlisle for a side yard setback variance at 113 Cherry Point. Presently zoned R-

1 [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4].

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, February 03, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/3/2022 

 

Requests 
5. Request by Jim Carlisle for a side yard setback variance at 113 Cherry Point. Presently zoned R-1 [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4]. 

The applicant is requesting a 5-foot side yard setback variance being 10 feet from the left side property line to build a 10x20 sq.ft. garage. 

They removed a shed which was approximately 7.3 feet from the property line and would like to place the proposed garage in the same 

area being 10 feet from the nearest point to the property line. 

 

This parcel is narrow in the front and widens towards the lake. As shown in the Qpublic diagram below, the lot width at building setback is 

approximately 90 feet. According to the Putnam County Tax Assessors, the existing home was built in 1975. The house is slanted and located 

approximately 50 feet from the front property line, 14 feet from the nearest point on the left side, and 27 feet to the right-side property line 

when facing the lake. The applicants are proposing to locate the garage on the left side of the property, because the right side has heavy 

drainage which causes a swell. In addition, this issue requires extensive excavating to help alleviate problems with the water drainage. Due 

to the position of the existing home and drainage issues, the proposed location is the best option for the garage. Therefore, this request meets 

the conditions as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c).  

 

 

24



  

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 5-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the left property line at 113 Cherry 

Point [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4].  

 

25



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on February 15, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

26



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott 

Road/Sammons Industrial Parkway from C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002, District 3].*

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, February 03, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/3/2022 

 

Requests 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott Road/Sammons Industrial Parkway from C-

PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 3.096 acres of their 161.32-acre lot from 

C-PUD to C-2. There is an existing local business that would like to purchase the 3.096 acres in hopes of developing a contractor services 

business. They are proposing to place a warehouse with office space, and outdoor storage for materials and equipment. The intended use is 

not allowed in the current C-PUD zoning district. However, the proposed use is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in Sec. 66-

106(A) of the C-2 zoning district. Although the Putnam County Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan has this parcel listed as residential 

use, the entire parent parcel was rezoned to C-PUD in 2020 and the adjacent parcels are identified as commercial and industrial future land 

use. Therefore, the proposed use is compatible with the nearby and adjacent properties. While the property can be used as it is currently 

zoned, staff sees no adverse effect that the proposed C-2 zoning would have on the existing use, value, or usability of adjacent or nearby 

properties. In addition, there is no evidence that the proposed development would cause excessive or burdensome use of public services, 

nor should it affect police, fire protection, or sewer services.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

71



 

Staff recommendations is for approval to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott Road from C-PUD to C-2 [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002, 

District 3].  

72



 New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on February 15, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

73



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Matt Fleming, agent for Carolyn Walton c/o Carol W. Williams to rezone 32.11 acres on 

Loch Way from AG to R-1. [Map 095A, Parcel 011, District 2].*

74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, February 03, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/3/2022 

 

Requests 

7. Request by Matt Fleming, agent for Carolyn Walton c/o Carol W. Williams to rezone 32.11 acres on Loch Way from AG to R-1. [Map 

095A, Parcel 011, District 2]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 32.11 acres from AG to R-1. He plans to develop single-family 

residential lots. A portion of the parent parcel was previously rezoned from AG to R-1 in November of 2020. If approved, the applicants 

would continue the development of single-family residential lots in the Loch Haven subdivision. Each lot would vary between 1 and 5 

acres.  In addition, he does not foresee creating more than 24 residential lots. The applicant is requesting to withdraw without 

prejudice. 

93



Staff recommendations is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Loch Way [Map 095A, Part of Parcel 011, District 3].  

94



 New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on February 15, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

95



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman Road from C-

1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 066001, District 3].*

96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, February 03, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/3/2022 

 

Requests 

8. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 

066001, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 in order to establish an outdoor pinestraw business, 

consisting of storage, sales, and delivery. The current C-1 zoning does not allow any outside display, and all establishments are operated 

wholly within permanently enclosed buildings, as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances Sec. 66-102-Purpose.  The proposed 

C-2 zoning will allow the applicants to display merchandise outside of their business. Although the Putnam County Comprehensive Future 

Land Use Plan has this parcel listed as residential use, there are multiple commercial C-1 and C-2 parcels in the area. The proposed parcel 

is located at the corner of Lakeman and Harmony Road. All of the parcels on Lakeman road are presently zoned C-2 with the exception of 

the two items on the agenda. While the property can be used as it is currently zoned, this request coincides with the neighboring properties. 

The rezoning will not adversely affect the existing use, value, or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. In addition, there is no evidence 

that the proposed development would cause excessive or burdensome use of public services, nor should it affect police, fire protection, or 

sewer services. If approved, the developer would be required to establish and maintain a 50-foot berm or buffer along the property line that 

abuts the adjacent residential property (Map 097, Parcel 036) as stated in Sec. 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

 

 

 

113



Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on Lakeman Road [Map 097, Parcel 066001, District 3] 

with the following condition: 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 

as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  

114



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on February 15, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

115



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman Road from C-

1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 066002, District 3].*

116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, February 03, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/3/2022 

 

Requests 

9. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 

066002, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 in order to establish an outdoor pinestraw business, 

consisting of storage, sales, and delivery. The current C-1 zoning does not allow any outside display, and all establishments are operated 

wholly within permanently enclosed buildings, as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances Sec. 66-102-Purpose.  The proposed 

C-2 zoning will allow the applicants to display merchandise outside of their business. Although the Putnam County Comprehensive Future 

Land Use Plan has this parcel listed as residential use, there are multiple commercial C-1 and C-2 parcels in the area. The proposed parcel 

is located at the corner of Lakeman and Harmony Road. All of the parcels on Lakeman road are presently zoned C-2 with the exception of 

the two items on the agenda. While the property can be used as it is currently zoned, this request coincides with the neighboring properties. 

The rezoning will not adversely affect the existing use, value, or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. In addition, there is no evidence 

that the proposed development would cause excessive or burdensome use of public services, nor should it affect police, fire protection, or 

sewer services. If approved, the developer would be required to establish and maintain a 50-foot berm or buffer along the property line that 

abuts the adjacent residential properties (Map 097, Parcel 036 and Map 097, Parcel 033) as stated in Sec. 66-107(g) of the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

133



Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on Lakeman Road [Map 097, Parcel 066002, District 3] 

with the following condition: 

 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 

and Map 097, Parcel 033 as stated in section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  

134



 New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on February 15, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

135


	Top
	Item #4.	02032022 P&Z Minutes
	1-6-22 Draft Minutes

	Item #5.	02032022 P&Z Jim Carlisle
	2-3-22 Map
	CarlisleVariance
	087B197LV
	Future Land Use 087B197
	Carlisle SR

	Item #6.	02032022 P&Z Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC
	2-3-22 Map
	Shaifer Rezone
	102002LV
	Future Land Use 102002
	Shaifer SR

	Item #7.	02032022 P&Z Carolyn Walton
	2-3-22 Map
	Walton Rezone
	095A011LV
	Future Land Use 095A011
	Walton SR

	Item #8.	02032022 P&Z 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC 097 066001
	2-3-22 Map
	097066001 Rezone
	097066001LV
	Future Land Use 097066001
	097066001 SR

	Item #9.	02032022 P&Z 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC 097 066002
	2-3-22 Map
	097066002 Rezone
	097066002LV
	Future Land Use 097066002
	097066002 SR

	Bottom

